

Town of

P.O. Drawer 519

Deputy Public Works Director
Alexander T. Klose, P.E.



East Lyme

108 Pennsylvania Ave
Niantic, Connecticut 06357

Phone: (860) 691-4112
AKlose@eltownhall.com

To: Gary Goeschel II, Director of Planning & Wetlands Enforcement Officer
From: Alex Klose P.E., Deputy Public Works Director & Acting Town Engineer
Date: August 6, 2025
Re: 49 Brainerd Road, Niantic
Planning Commission Subdivision Application

Mr. Goeschel,

As requested I have reviewed the plans provided for the subdivision of 49 Brainerd Road and offer the following comments:

The applicant must demonstrate that stormwater runoff will be managed from the proposed development in accordance with the subdivision regulations. Stormwater runoff rate should not be increased off the site or onto Brainerd Road in accordance with the subdivision regulations.

I note that a private driveway is proposed to serve the lots, and it will be the owner(s) responsibility to maintain the driveway. Garbage and recycling pickup will only occur on Brainerd Road in a method deemed acceptable by the Public Works Director and Superintendent.

If you have any other questions or want to discuss further, please let me know.

Sincerely yours,

Alex Klose, P.E.
Deputy Public Works Director
Acting Town Engineer